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Counsel,

The respective panels grant Petitioner T-Mobile permission to file a request for oral argument in the
above referenced IPRs.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Sam A Hamer <SHamer@carlsoncaspers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 2:59 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Phil Caspers <PCaspers@carlsoncaspers.com>; William F Bullard
<WBullard@carlsoncaspers.com>; david.schumann@foliolaw.com; Palani Rathinasamy
<palani@foliolaw.com>; Moses Xie <moses.xie@foliolaw.com>; Timothy Dewberry
<timothy.dewberry@foliolaw.com>
Subject: IPR2022-01345, IPR2022-01293

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

IPR2022-01345 (Patent No. 11,006,343)
IPR2022-01293 (Patent No. 10,334,499)

Dear Honorable Board

Petitioner T-Mobile seeks permission to file a request for oral argument in the above referenced
IPRs.  The requests for oral argument are due on Oct. 26 (in IPR2022-01345) and on Oct. 31 (in
IPR2022-01293).  To date T-Mobile has been in an understudy role with respect to Lead Petitioner
CommScope.  This week, however, CommScope and Patent Owner Dali informed the Board that they
had resolved their dispute by settlement and will be filing motions to dismiss Lead Petitioner
CommScope from the IPR.  Because it appears that CommScope will no longer be involved in the IPR
and that T-Mobile will become the lead petitioner, T-Mobile seeks permission to preserve its right to
an oral argument by filing the required requests for oral argument.

Exhibit 3002

mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:SHamer@carlsoncaspers.com
mailto:Trials@USPTO.GOV
mailto:PCaspers@carlsoncaspers.com
mailto:WBullard@carlsoncaspers.com
mailto:David.schumann@foliolaw.com
mailto:palani@foliolaw.com
mailto:moses.xie@foliolaw.com
mailto:timothy.dewberry@foliolaw.com
mailto:timothy.dewberry@foliolaw.com

image003.wmf




CARLSON
CASPERS






-Sam Hamer
Counsel for T-Mobile
 

 Samuel A. Hamer
direct 612.436.9615
shamer@carlsoncaspers.com
 
carlsoncaspers.com
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